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From: Chiara Eisner <CEisner@npr.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:43 AM
To: ACF FOIA (ACF)
Cc: Rachel Seller
Subject: Re: Need update on this NPR FOIA request urgently

Hello, following up on this. I emailed two weeks ago and you mentioned you'd be able to assist, but I 
haven't heard back yet. Please, can I just get an update on where these requests stand? Some of these 
should be easy to fulfill and it has been months since I filed all these requests.  
 
Chiara  
 
npr | Chiara Eisner | Investigative reporter | ceisner@npr.org | 202-913-5288 

From: Chiara Eisner <CEisner@npr.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:31 PM 
To: ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@ACF.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Rachel Seller <RSeller@npr.org> 
Subject: Re: Need update on this NPR FOIA request urgently  
  
Hello, thanks for this response.  
 
To be clear, I would like to estimated completion dates on this FOIA request, ACF # 23-F-0266, as I would 
expect it to be particularly easy to fulfill, and all the others. The other request numbers are: 23-F-
0269,  23-F-0258, 23-F-0194, 23-F-0193.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Chiara  

From: ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@ACF.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:47 PM 
To: Chiara Eisner <CEisner@npr.org>; ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@ACF.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Rachel Seller <RSeller@npr.org> 
Subject: RE: Need update on this NPR FOIA request urgently  
  
External Email - Use Caution  
  
Good afternoon, 
  
My apologies, it appears that my initial response did not transmit. You have several requests with our office and the case 
number that you are providing is not ours. Would you happen to know which case you are referencing?  I’ll be more 
than happy to assist. 
  
Thanks, 
  
ACF FOIA 
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From: Chiara Eisner <CEisner@npr.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:21 PM 
To: ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@ACF.hhs.gov> 
Cc: Rachel Seller <RSeller@npr.org> 
Subject: Re: Need update on this NPR FOIA request urgently 
  
Hello, good afternoon. 
  
I don't believe I received this update you mentioned I'd have by last week. Can you please send it by 
tomorrow? 
 
Thanks, 
  
Chiara  

From: ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@ACF.hhs.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:49 PM 
To: Chiara Eisner <CEisner@npr.org>; ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@ACF.hhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: Need update on this NPR FOIA request urgently  
  
Good a fternoon, We will look into your FOIA reque st and pr ovide a status update no later than COB tomorrow . Sincerely, ACF FOIA From: Chiara Eisner < CEisner @ npr. org> Sent: T hursday, January 11, 2024 2: 21 P M To: ACF FOIA (ACF) <F OIA@ ACF.  hhs.  gov>  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 
External Email - Use Caution  
  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 
Good afternoon, 
  
We will look into your FOIA request and provide a status update no later than COB tomorrow. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
ACF FOIA 
  

From: Chiara Eisner <CEisner@npr.org>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:21 PM 
To: ACF FOIA (ACF) <FOIA@ACF.hhs.gov> 
Subject: Need update on this NPR FOIA request urgently 
  
Dear FOIA officer at ACF, 
  
I was informed on September 25, 2023 that the FOIA request below was being processed by your office. 
Please let me know when I can expect to receive the records I requested; this request is relatively simple. 
It has now been almost four months without receiving the records. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Chiara  

From: Hill, Kathy <foiarequest@hhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 4:33 PM 
To: Chiara Eisner <CEisner@npr.org> 
Subject: HHS FOIA Request # 2023-01175-FOIA-OS  
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Dear Ms. Chiara Eisner: This a cknowle dges receipt of your August 31, 2023 Free dom of Infor mation Act (F OIA) re quest submitted to the De partment of Health a nd Human Services, FOI/ Privacy Acts Division concer ning “All email s sent to the  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 
External Email - Use Caution  
  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 
Dear Ms. Chiara Eisner: 

This acknowledges receipt of your August 31, 2023 Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request submitted 
to the Department of Health and Human Services, FOI/Privacy Acts Division concerning “All emails sent 
to the following email address, UCMigration@acf.hhs.gov. All emails since January 1, 2021 through the 
date the request is fulfilled should be included. The emails should include, but not be limited to, all emails 
sent directly to the email address and those sent indirectly, via CC or BCC functions, or similar. (Date 
Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2021 To 8/31/2023)”.   
  
We received your request, on August 31, 2023, and are referring it to the Administration for Children and 
Families (ACF) for direct response to you.  Because HHS FOIA administration is decentralized, your 
request will be closed in this office.  Upon receipt, ACF will log your request and provide you with a new 
tracking number for your reference.  You may check the status of your request, with ACF, at 1-888-747-
1861 or foia@acf.hhs.gov.  
 
The HHS Acknowledgment Referral Letter-ACF is, also, attached. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kathy Hill 
Management Analyst (FOIA Analyst) 
On assignment with 
OS FOI/Privacy Acts Division, Initials-Intake Team 
Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs (ASPA) 
Office of the Secretary (OS) 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) 
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